

## District 25 Meeting Minutes March 7, 2017

Attending: Audley W, Tanya J, John S, Wanda H, Harold B, Doug M, Latif D, Frank W, John L, Diane M, Miles B, Randy H, Rita D, =7 GSRs, 1 AGSR, 2 visitors, 1 ADCM, 1 DCM

Opened meeting 7pm

Opened the meeting by reading "3<sup>rd</sup> Legacy of Service" from the service manual.  
Recited "I am Responsible".

Read Tradition 3 from The Traditions Illustrated pamphlet. There was a comment from the floor, "You're a member when you say so!" No other discussion.

Read Concept 3 from the Concepts Illustrated pamphlet. Randy H. shared how as the DCM he had to practice this concept regarding the Pre-Share Conference coming April 2, 2017 at the University of the Sciences. Because of the district meeting coming after the conference in April, the DCM was recommended ten of the ninety or so agenda items to be discussed on April 2<sup>nd</sup>. He was obliged to set an order of precedence for the 10 because of time constraints. His decision was reviewed by the district reps. and all approved.

Roll Call and Group Issues-

Randy H. – DCM No issues

Rita D. – ADCM No issues

Miles B. – Day by Day No group issues

Wanda H. – Briar road Step No group issues

Tanya J – Vernon Park Needs support on Saturdays and Sundays.

John L. – Visitor Looking for address to send donations to District 25

Doug M. – Nomads No group issues

Harold B. – Visitor

Latif D. – Wister Anniversary for Wister Saturday March 11, 2017

Frank W. – AGSR Sunshine

Diane M. – Sunshine No group issues

Audley W. – West Oak Lane Anniversary for WOL April 21, 2017

Read in the service manual Chapter 3 "The District and the DCM" S 31 to S 33. There are a lot of things to be covered as DCM. The DCM should be involved in service and have at least a suggested 4 to 5 years of sobriety. They should mainly have the time and energy to serve.

Minutes of January meeting read and accepted.

Treasurers report tabled. No treasurer. Group donations given to DCM.

ADCM – Registered 2 new GSRs.

Web Servant – No report.

No other committee reports.

DCM Report – Reported on NERASSA. Distributed handouts from conference. DCM report given and accepted.

Old Business – None

New Business – Plan for hosting Pre- Share Conference April 2, 2017. Ad Hoc committee formed to see what's to be needed to host. Audley, Tanya, Miles, Latif, John S, Frank and Wanda. Any interested AA member welcome to attend. Meeting April 11, 2017 8 am at the Trolley Car diner.

Update on treasurer- Candy still has treasury. Tanya J. has volunteered to step in as treasurer. DCM asked district reps. to look at recommendations of our agenda items for Panel 67, literature rack at health center on Chelton Ave. and group visitations

ADCM to start formulation of workshop in summer.

Bring back discussion of supporting area Grapevine meeting at 4021.

Motion to close. Meeting closed at 8:59pm. With Serenity prayer